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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 7:10 AM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Abigail Pedersen; Alan Kessler
Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. TRP22-24 for 2605 Laurel Ave NE
Attachments: TRP24-22 Decision.pdf

BCC List: ronj@lenityarchitecture.com; villalobosco77@gmail.com

Hello, 
 
The No�ce of Decision for Tree Removal Permit Case No. TRP22-24 for 2605 Laurel Ave NE is a�ached for your 
informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Applica�on Summary: A Tree Removal Applica�on for one 33-inch diameter breast height (DBH) Walnut tree. 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER:  

Abigail Pedersen 
APedersen@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2309 

 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 7:07 AM
To: Copy Center
Cc: Zachery Cardoso
Subject: TRP24-22 Decision - Print and mail
Attachments: TRP24-22 Decision.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please print and mail the a�ached document to the addresses below: 
RON JACKSON 
3150 KETTLE CT SE 
SALEM OR 97301 
 
FRANCISCO VILLALOBOS 
2628 HAPPY VALLEY WY SE 
SALEM OR 97317 

252580 

Print 453.06 

Mail 452.05 

Thanks! 
 
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
 


